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The development of the $60-million Atomic Energy Commission

production ond reseorch lacility in Miomishurg con be traced 1o

on ovigin in 1928 when the Thomas and Hochwolt L eboratories were

established in Doyton. This lirm was ecquired by Monionto
Chemicol Compoany in 1936 to corry on long-ronge ond fundomental

sciomtiflic siwdy on o rompony wide besis.

in March 1939, only o low weeks ofter the discovery of vionivm
fission, the possible military importance of otomic energy woas .
colled to the attention ot the U, 5, Government. In the outumn

of 19139, the firs) Government committee on uranive wes created.
The inivial work wos done in various universities with the overall
oliort being somewhat loo soly orgonized. By the end of 1941, on
enlensive seview indicated thot an incieased elfort on the vranium
project shovld be undmitaken under the adminisirotion of o more
formal oegoniration. This decision wos approved by President
Roosevels. in the summer of 1942, the Army Cosps of Enginaers

aerganized the Mnnlwﬂcn. Engineer .Dishiﬂ for this purpase.

o .

Charles A. Thomas,
Project Director,

1943 - 1945.

Dr. Charles Allen Thomas wes director of Monqu:‘s C,Mul
Research Depariment in Doyton when, in 194, he was called to
Washington for o conference with General Laslie Groves. Groves

1

hed been ossigned 1esponsibility for the Manhottan Projact in
September, 1942. Also present ot the conlference was James Conont
who hod heen president of Herverd University prios to his appaini-
meni o lfu Notionol Delense Reseosch Commil;ec. After swemning
Thomos to seciacy, they revected jo him the top secset plon 1o
build an atomic bomb. Following several days of meetings and

discusslons, Monsonto accepted the responsibility for the chemisiry

. ond metallurgy of radicactive polonivn—work to become known as

the Daylon Project.

Polonivm was vitol to the consiruction of an atomic bomb as a
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Jomes H. Lum,
L aboratory Director,
1943 - 1945

sowrce of nevirons, subatomic pasticles which would osswe initiea-

tion of a chain reoction. Discovered by Pierre and Marie Curie
in 1898, polonium was named to honor Polend, her home. Prior 1o
Mon santo’s involvement in the Manhetion Projec! ne wigho‘lc '
quentites of the pure olemen) had ever beon isoleted ond prep-
cietion of the pure metol celled for the development of sevolw-

tienory sclentific techniques,

Monsonto hegon preliminory crganization end personnel recrviting
ot the Compony’s Centrol Reseorch Deportment on Nicholos Rooed
in Deyron in Sopuubo’v 1943. When the Doyton Project began 1o
enpand to other tempordry locotions duiing World War 11, she
originol Nicholes Rood locolion wos designoted as Unit ).

Ds. Jemes H. Lum from Monsenlo was oppointed L oboretory Direcior

4

" W. C. Femelius,
- Assi. Laboratory Diractos,
1944 - 1945,
Loaboratory Director,
1945 - 1946.

and Ov, W. C. Femnelius from Ohio State Upiversity was eppointed

Associate Laboratary Divector.

Eorly in July 1943 it became apporent thot quasters entirely
separote from the Unit ) were neaded (or the polonium aperation.
Construction of a new research leboratory was impossible due
to time wnd material limitations, ond um!cl space wos of @
pramium, An old theee ond one-half uoﬁ bqi!dlug at 1601

W, First Sireet in Dayton, Ohio, wos leased by Monsonio. This
building hod been constructed in 1879 to house Bonebrake
Theological Seminary. It was loter used o3 0 normal schoel,
then us o warehouse by the Dayton Boord of Education. it
required considerable repair (every window in the building

was bioken, mony interior walls hed to be replostersd, and
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the staiscase from the second to the lﬁi-d floor was missing).
Also, extensive tenovalion was necessary to fil the building
for service as a chemicel rasearch laboratory. This site
became hknown as Unit il ond all octivities were tronsferred

in October 1944,

A loch of scientific equipment plagued the project from the
outset. Tosol initiel leboretéry supplies ot the Seminary
hilJing consisted of o “hushel besket'’ filled with assoried -
chemicol glassware. One o) the mojor jobs in the early doys

was procuring necessory equipmeni o stock o 1eseorch laboratory,

Going oway party for W. C, Fernelivs ot Unit lil. Shown
i. to r. are Joseph Spicka, Ed Larson, Fernelius, Corl
Rollinson, Malcolm Haring ond Joseph Burboge.

TSy W Gy AT W ot |

Unit 1l site in 1948, Coleteria is shown in foreground ond
corner of physics building in lelt foreground.

This wes ne easy job with the wer on, ond it was meds more dilfi-
cult due to the secret natute of the project. No ofliciol pri-

ority rating wos obtwinoble beceuse ey officiel relasienship

with the Manhatton Engineer District had to be evoided for
security reosons, Fortunately, o statement thot Monsanto wos
engoged in criticol govemmant work was normolly adequare to
obtain the nacessary materials, Where this failed, scientisis
either improvised or manoged to get by withowt the equipment.
Al Monhation Project work et Doyton was secred ond the security
regulations were rigid.. Armed guords were on-site 24 hours o

dey 1o preven? unouthorized access 1o the foboratory. Employes

were not owthorized to discuss the noture of their work oway
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from the laboratory. Even Inside the plant extra securlty pre-
covtions were token. Polenivm wes relerred 1o by code names to
evold sccidental compromise. Security oleo mede is ditficyly

te sttract new employes for they could be told nething specific
abovwt the werk they would be doing. indeed, few Il eny of the
empleyes knew thet they were viiimately working on the atomic
bemb. Very eorly in the project’s development, Anhur Compton,
e leading U, S. physicisy, vislted Dayton and spoke to the
technicHl employes ot Unit NI, As his sp;och progressed he
divulged thet the work wes in the nature of development of

o secret weepon, ‘‘we don't know how far Germany has progre ssed;
but whoover gets the enswes first will win the wee’’, As he ‘
reoched this point, however, Dr. Lum, fearing @ breach of
securlty, topidly changed the subject. This proved 1o be the
biggeat himt sbout the notuie of thelr work thay the Monsonto

employes received wvntil the bomb was dropped on Japon.

Growth of the project provided edditional probiems. New
employ ey were moving to Dayton o apply their sclentific

skills to the project. Housing was difficuit 10 find, portic-

viasly sentel hovsing for men with fomilies. Bachelors found
quariers in vooming I\ous'cs, ot the YMCA or shored opartments
when they could be found. The project’s business office worked
with locel realiors 10 locate fomily housing ond onxious employes

sconned the newspaper daily. |t was threugh o newspoper odver-

PP .
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tisement that p 16 room hause in the foshionokle Ockwood 1ection

Do
A

of inoa; ,'fmu found for cental, Since the umc‘)l fee wos much
too high l‘i;v ono tamily, thise Monsanto cmpl‘o:y;{%l ronted the
stweture and three fomilies shared the house, The home was
vnique bo’l; h; 113 sizs and i1s lovishness. Th,o ‘Ilving reom
contoined o full size pipe octgan which would ‘mvo been edequate
lor o Yarge church. The fireplece wos lorge endugh for the
childran 10 hide behind the ondirons, Allhoud: Ithno wos @
four-car govage, Aone of the new roniJmOu.!li\’é;;m autamobile.
The Mon l!;Onlo wives used children’s wogoq;ﬂl‘q”; being their
groceries home from the store. S’wnlng np_[c;ﬂ;gvlonl by the
wives must have been o sight to the ncighbers who were oc-
customed to sending their builers to do the }D*pping-

A grovp of 30 10 40 men with the Army’s »oﬁ‘ol Enginees De.
lcchmonff (SED) were alsa assigned to the Dcylum Peoject.
Ahhovd{w militory mon, they wore civilicnic!g;‘\l! for security
pusrposes. The top secrel noture of the project presented
special problems 1o these young, heolthy, spporens civilions

in their off-duty houss. One of these men was stopped by the
police who 1equesied his identilication. His Class A pass
showing speciol detached duty wes not adequats, hawever, and he
was taken 1o the locol jeil. Such emergencies were expected
and an olficer ot Wright Field had been designated o3 o contoc)

mon lor identificoion of the SED persoanel. A luck would
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hove it, theugh, he could not be veoched thot night and the

hapless SED mon spent the antire night in joil.

A3 the megnitvde of the polonium production progrom wnlolded
ond the stall graw 10 mawr enloiged scientific demonds, it
become epparent thet edditionsl laborotory wpece wovld be n->
quised. The Doyton Project hed enponded tapidly from its
small beginning to almo s1 200 persons in less thon @ year.

In Febreory 1944 the Runnymeode Playhouse in Ookwood was
vented by the Army Corps of Engineers and tuned over to

Mon santo. it wes difficult, howeves, 10 obitain o leose on

the propesty. The Signal Corps had used the pioperty pievi-
ously ond local residents were unhoppy with the conston)
wmovement of property and equipment in and out of the neighbor-

hood, one of the most psestigious in Doyten.

The locotion, Jclignt;tlvd Unit 1V, was chosen primorily becovse
there stood the only building ol adequate site in Daylon that
could be accupied immediotely. The rentol ogresment stipulated
thot the building wos 1o be tuined bock 1o the owners in irs
aviginal condition. The building hod been evacied in 1927 10
provide cecreationol lnciiiliol tos the Tolbelr lomily, ond

it provided some of the most unique focilities sver encountered
in o scientific loborotory. These facilities included o codrugoted

gless rooi, several greenhouses, on indoor tennis coust with

Entronce to Unit IV viewed down the columned portico.
Only the front doorknod remains today.
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green cork fleor, @ stoge, o squosh covrd, lounges, ond on owl-

door swimming pool.

To quell the neighbors’ complainis, ro deliveries were made to
the site by commercisl coriers. Rathe deliveries were made

ve Unit 11}, whore they weve relooded onto smolles govemment

voMc‘Ica and shuttied 1o Ruanymeads. Still, the installotion

[ !
-y

3O kY

Loading dock at Unit IV. Shipmenis were shuttied from

Unit 11! using smoli government vehicles. Corrugated
gloss roof is visible in the bockground.
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of sacurity lencing, 24 hous per doy axterior lighting ond
ormed guards patrolling the site displeased the nelghbors,
who hod no idea of the urgency of the processes being conducted

inside the lence.

Extensive alterations 1o the o;lﬁnlor of the main bullding
weve not coquired, but the interior presented mony problems

In constructing process locilities and leborotories. Core

wos enarcised in making as few changes ac possible in the
.wllg)lng 1o alleviate the probiem ol restoration upon vaceting
the site. Precautions were taken to minimize ennoyonces such
o3 noise, smoke and dirt 10 evoid undue criticism from the .

tesidentiel eree.

11 bgcame known, howsver, alier the sxplesion of the first
slomic waopons, the! the work et the pleyhouse viilired redie-
octive meterial. The citizens of Ookwood showed a good bis of
concern ond the frequency of compleints increased merkedly.
"*We found o dead bird in our yard, it muss have flown ovar
your plant. Plecse come over and check 1. "' There I3 some
brown dust on my porch. You hed betser look inte it."* ere
exomples. One resident colled 10 complain thot the side of
her home was becoming discolored and asked Monsonto Jo in-
vestigote. A locel 1esting leboratory was hired 10 exomine

the sitotion and reported that the problem was coused by
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rusting windew acveens ond hed ne relotionship to work of
Ruanymesgde. It is significont o note thaot not o single

occident sccurred o1 either Monsonto location cousing ony

injuey to the public.

GCreat cove wes taken 10 assvre the solety of the surrounding .
oveus. Teucks equipped with sodiation deteciion equipment '
mode reguledy scheduted runs throughout the greeter Deyton '

u

oreo, Even as fer as 75 miles distont, air ond soil end

wetes were sampled 10 ensvre thot redicactivily wes not re-

{ecsed in the community.

Radiecctivity in the laborotory hod to be carelully controlled.

Here, scientists weare working with the lorgest amovnts ol

pelonium ever isoleted, end the essociored radioactivity wos

significont. Employes who were exposed 1o significon) amounts

of ndlo.ocﬁvhy on @ daily bosis weve checked regulerly both

for their own heolth, and 1o assure thot no contemination was

leaving the laborotory and eatering the community. 1
Schedulas wore esteblished for delivery of the purified poloni- ’
um which were ucoynonoly hord to meet. 1t beceme on an to

deloy the cowsier omriving Io pick up the polonivm. Some deod-

line s wara so close thet an employe would be sent 1o tolk with the

end 10 kewp him occupied while the final touches were put on

cowrier

14

‘ i
the packoges. 5till, el commitments were met ond shipments

were mode on schedule. ! }’
i ! (

‘. 1
As varly o3 1944 s boccmc evidens ﬂw’ @ pevmonent polonium
production facility was needed. Thpq?u projeck which some
thought might Jast only six months ,hqd gfown to o siate of
permanence. Among the focations considered los the proposed
focility was a site midwoy beiwaen the ajomic rlanie at Los
Alomos, New Mexico ond Honlord, Weshington. A Tennessee
locotian neor the Ook Ridge Atomic plant was slso investigared.
The Deyton eres was linally selecied for o number of reasons
omong which were ¢ good supply ol 4&;"“ labor and adequate
waoter ond power supplies. The ll” ul.cnd for Mound L eb-
onmny was on o hill 878 lees ohove ;'h. ses lovel and ebout 200
'oﬂ above the Miami River In WMlohvlg. Ohie. Adjacent 1o
the faboratory is the lavgest conlcnlvlp‘lon mownd in the
state of Ohle. From shis prehistoric .

oratory derived its neme.

Mound L aboratory become the lirst permanent Atamic Enesgy

. Commission facility when it was firss occupiod in May 1948,

Thete were, in 1010, 14 mojor buildings constwcted in the
orlginal $25.5-million complex with o to1el floor aree of
366,000 squere fest. Polonium processing was starred in

February 1949.

15
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Is wos docided that it wowld be both less expensive ond

safer to dismantle the Unit IV location thon 1o restore it

ve its originot condition. Surveys made oltes the tansler

of eporations te Mound Leberatory showed thot the interles

of the pluyhovse wos highly contominated. Demolition wes

od in Febrvary 1950 and tompleted later the same

stert
moine were movesd to Mound Leberstory by tewck

yeer. The re
cv;'ion was fillad with dirt, covered

end srored. The exc
with sod, and cetvined to the eriginal owners.

on the other hand, exhibited lovels of redioochivity

1 ollew decontominetion. Afrer equip-

Univ 1N,
which were low enough
ed, the building wos cleaned ond
on in 1950. The Univl tocotion still

sonto Research Corpo-

wment wes remov f.ﬁlll‘l.d te

the Board of Edwcall
oparates os the Doyton L sboretory of Mon

The defense woek that begon during 1943 wos naowly hased on.

produciion of radioisotopes. Since then it hos enpandad into the

development ond production of functione! components fos weapons.

For @ aumbe: of ‘ynn this light menvlocturing has been the main-

stay of the \L.aborotery.

- -

'l,xx R it
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Views of southwest corner of Unir IV duri .
d .
operations in 1950. uring dismontling

LY
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Interior of Unit IV during dismantling operations. All

materiol wos Jooded into 55
the site. The stoge is visib

gallon drums for removal from
le in the bockgrovnd.

John Brodley
Director of Explosives
Operations, holds the
-hnob to the ront door of
Runnymeode Ployhouse.
8rodiey come to the
Doyton Project with the
Army"s Special Engineer
Detachmenit in 1945,

Production of plutonium-238 grew out of ous early work with

pelonium-210, Pivtonium-238 is plocln‘-d in unprecedented guant!-

ties 10 supply o burgeoning demand for heot sources 10 bo vsed in
thermoelectric snergy conversion systems, The bosic physicel, chemi-
col, ond nuclear properties of these nuclides are being siwdied inten-
sively. Our enperionce In hendling radioactivity led also to research

with plutonivm-239, o fuel for nuclear power reactors.

The i sotopic heat source progiams begon with the development of o
smoll thermoelectric generotor poweread by o rodiocactive ixotope.
Sotellites orbiting the earth are conlirming the potentiol of isotopic
generotors which convert isotopic heot to elncirical eneigy. By the
eorly sinties the Laborotory was lismly established as the countiy’s
leading monwlocivier of these power sousces.

: 19
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The seporction of stable isotepes of the noble geses wrilizing
thermal diffusion of gases began o5 an expension of aur isetepic
resecreh in the mid-fifries. By 1944 theoraticsl and applied ra-
search had established the Labaratory o3 the free werld's chief

supelier of these fsorepes,

As new pragrams eppect MRC will continue to diversify in its re-
search, developmaent, and praduction for the Atomic Energy Com-
misiion. As new opplicorions are found for isoropes in space ex-
plaration, medical research, and other rechnical frentiars, Mound

Laeboratory will create its future.’
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